Iziko Museums of South Africa: Permission to Radiocarbon date Charcoal

i) iziko

an agency of the
Department of Arts and Culture

Pre-Colonial Archaeology Unit, Social History Collections Department
PO Box 61, Cape Town, 8000, Tel: +27 (0)21 481 3885

E-mail: wseconna@iziko.org.za

21 October, 2015

Dr. Jayson Orton

ASHA Consulting (Pty) Ltd

6A Scarborough Road,
Muizenberg,

7945
jayson@asha-consulting.co.za

REQUEST TO SAMPLE CHARCOAL FROM THE SITE VR048 FOR RADIOCARBON
DATING.

Dear Dr. Orton,

Your application to sample charcoal material from the site Varsche Rivier (VR048) in the
Western Cape Province for radiocarbon dating in advance of publication has been
approved.

Iziko is aware that this is destructive analysis and that a less than 0.1g charcoal fragment
will be destroyed during analysis.

A report on the research (including dates) must be given to Iziko Pre-Colonial Archaeology
within one year of the analysis. If, however, the study is not complete, an Interim report
may be submitted and date for a final report set. If the results are published this may serve
in lieu of the final report.

We wish you every success with the project.
Best,

£

Mr. Paul Tichmann

Acting Director: Social History Collections Department

lziko Museums of South Africa

PO Box 61, Cape Town, 8000 Tel: +27 (0)21 481 3885 Email: wseconna@iziko.org.za



